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Rivera, Maribel

From: "J' Valerio Mazzoli [info@valeriomazzoli.com)]
. Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 12:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

VALERIQ MAZZOLI STUIjIOS LLC
Document number LO8000041446

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
12332 Shadowbrook Lane
ORLANDO FL 32828

MAILING ADDRESS
12332 Shadowhrook Lane
ORLANDOQ FL 32828

VALERIO MAZ2ZOL| STUDIOS lic

Ph & Fax: +1-407-412.6584
E-mail: info@valeriomazzoli.com
www.valeriomazzoli.com

This e-mail and its attachment(s) are confidential, and they may contain legally privileged information. It is solely intended for the person(s}/entity
named above. Any unautharized use, dissemination of the information, repraduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is
"strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender and delete the material fram your system. We do not
undertake any responsibility of the secrecy and confidentiality of the information contained in this e-mail and in its attachments
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